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From: Keim, Matthew

To: Fischer, Steven M CIV; Sue PaDelford; Swanson, Kristopher; Hurst, Austin; Smith, Jason (Seattle); Bordenave,
Pierre

Cc: Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Moore, James M CIV; Keim, Matthew

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: BNSF Drawings

Date: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 5:47:20 PM

Steve,

It would probably be best to talk with Austin and | together on bridge plans. | checked calendars and
we are both available at 1pm pacific time tomorrow. Would that work for you?

Matt Keim

BNSF Railway
Mgr Engineering
763-782-3489

From: Fischer, Steven M CIV [mailto:Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Sue PaDelford <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Keim, Matthew <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>;
Swanson, Kristopher <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; Hurst, Austin <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>;
Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; Bordenave, Pierre
<Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>

Cc: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV

<James.M.Moore2 @uscg.mil>

Subject: BNSF Drawings

EXTERNAL EMAIL

All I have a few questions about the drawings...who is the best person to talk to?
Thanks

STEVE FISCHER

13th Coast Guard District
Waterways Management (dpw)
Bridge Administrator/Chief
Thirteenth Coast Guard District
(206)220-7282
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